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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
OF OREGON 

2 

3 

4 

5 PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC 
COMPANY 

6 
7 2017 Annual Power Cost Update. 

	

8 
	

Staff of the Public Utility Commission of Oregon (Staff) asks the administrative law 

9 judges (ALJs) to issue an order postponing the due date for reply briefs by one day, from 

10 October 11 to October 12, 2017. Staff has contacted the other parties to this docket that 

11 participated in the hearing and that filed opening briefs, which are the Citizens' Utility Board of 

12 Oregon (CUB), the Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities (ICNU), and Portland General 

13 Electric Company (PGE). None of these parties object to this motion. 

	

14 
	

Because the due date for the brief is tomorrow, Staff asks for expedited consideration of 

15 this motion under OAR 860-001-0240(6). Because no party opposes the motion or intends to file 

16 a response, Staff does not think it is necessary to set a due date for responses under OAR 860- 

17 001-0240(6)(0. 

	

18 
	

Staff asks for the one-day postponement because the transcript of the August 21, 2015 

19 hearing just became available. Counsel for Staff and PGE received an electronic copy of the 

20 transcript on Saturday, October 8, 2016. Copies of the transcript were made available to counsel 

21 for ICNU and CUB on Monday, October 10, 2016. 

	

22 
	

Staff would like an additional day to review the transcript and to include references to the 

23 transcript in its reply brief. CUB and ICNU would also appreciate this opportunity. 
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CONCLUSION 

Staff asks the ALJs to issue an order postponing the due date for reply briefs by one day to 

October 12, 2016. 

DATED this 	day of October 2016. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ELLEN F. ROSENBLUM 
Attorney General 

Stephanie S. Andrus, #925123 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Of Attorneys for Staff of the Public Utility 
Commission of Oregon 
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